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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: October 5, 2018 

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF OCTOBER 8, 2018 

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, 231-922-4848, ext 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of October 8, 2018.  

 

Logan’s Landing on South Airport Road.  Garfield Township. 

*This project is currently scheduled to begin Monday, October 8. 

*This work is expected to last up to three weeks. 

*Traffic will be shifted to one lane in each direction. 

 

Rennie School Road, US-31 to East Silver Lake Road.  Garfield Township. 
*Contract crews will be performing crush-and-shape operations.  

*Work is scheduled starting Monday, October 8, between 7 am and 7 pm. 

*Traffic will be directed by flag operations and reduced to one lane. 

*Work will be ongoing for an extended period of time. 

 

North Long Lake Road, near Church Road.  Long Lake Township. 
*Road Commission crews will be performing a variety of work near the culvert. 

*This work is scheduled to begin on Tuesday, October 9, 2019. 

 

Safe Routes to School-Walk to School Day 
*Wednesday, October 10, is the statewide “Walk to School” day.  

*There will be additional young pedestrians making their way to school. 

*Early start times for school equals darker mornings. 

*Be EXTRA careful. 

 

Road Commission Crew Activities: 
Gravel Roads – Grading 

Durapatching – Paradise. 

Sweeping – Long Lake and Green Lake Townships. 

Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.  

 

 

Please stay alert when approaching work crews.  We all want to get home … safely! 

###    

http://www.gtcrc.org/
mailto:jcook@gtcrc.org

